

Message

---

**From:** Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]  
**Sent:** 2017-06-16 10:34:09 AM  
**To:** Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]  
**Subject:** Fw: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2  
**Attachments:** Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2.docx

**Importance:** High

Sorry should have included you too in my email. Funny she asked both of us for the same info....

Regards

Jeannette Briggs  
416 997-6364

---

**From:** jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca  
**Sent:** June 16, 2017 9:50 AM  
**To:** Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca  
**Cc:** Michael.Boll@ieso.ca  
**Subject:** FW: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Do note there are IESO comments coming this morning. As we discussed of particular issue for the IESO is to include in regulation (missing now) more detail on Part V of the Act related to the what is included in the variance account which ultimately will become the regulatory asset that is from time to time transferred to the financing entity.

*Regards,*

*Jeannette Briggs* Director, Settlements - Corporate Services  
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364  
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5  
Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)  
Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

*Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals*

---

**From:** Michael Boll  
**Sent:** June 14, 2017 2:25 PM  
**To:** Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Peter Hamilton  
**Subject:** FW: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Please see attached for comment.

---

**From:** Rehob, James (ENERGY) [<mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca>]  
**Sent:** June 14, 2017 2:16 PM  
**To:** Michael Boll

**Cc:** Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)

**Subject:** FW: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

June 15, 2017

Good day, Michael. Please find attached the next draft of the "consultation draft" version of the proposed General Regulation, which (if approved) would be made under the *Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017*.

Please do weigh in on the matters of primary interest to the IESO and, if possible, could we have some of your comments back by end of day Thursday to keep the drafting moving? We recognize that more comments would come in from the IESO after Thursday's meeting.

Thank you, and best regards.

James

**James P. H. Rehub**

Senior Counsel

Ministry of the Attorney General

Legal Services Branch

MAG Civil Law Division

Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science,

Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario

56 Wellesley Street West

Toronto, ON M7A 2E7

Tel: 416-325-6676

Fax: 416-325-1781

[james.rehub@ontario.ca](mailto:james.rehub@ontario.ca)

**Notice**

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.